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From: PeterStolzFL@acl.com

Sent:  Thursday, Octcber 21, 2010 7:.38 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address requests

Please change both the principal address and mailing address of all the entities listed below to the
following: 382 NE 191st St suite # 25664, Miami, FL 33179-3899.
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Beacon Point LLC
Document Number {.06000053661

Call Cne LLC
Document Number |LOS000015424

-

Dating LLC t
D_q_qu.menLNumber-bﬁ-&BﬁﬁﬁH-?-?—?—-&-

Direct Morigage Marketing LLC
Document Number LO3000002105

\
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A arkeing
Document Nurmber L05000011240

Four Star Finandai Services LLC
Document Numper L05000010924

GS Websites LYC
Document Nurber L09000032587

Informercial Profluctions LLC
Document Nuthber L02600013665

Internet Educalional Services LLC
Document Number L06000113234 ,

Infernet Venturgs LLC
Decument Nufnber LO7060006617 ~

LTT Websites LLC
Document Number LO8000033053 |

Oniine Dating YLC
Deocument Number LO8000014276

Oniine Directory Services LLC
Document Nuber L0000 100831

Online Psychick LLC
Document Number LO8000013750

Online Servic%)LC
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